
RE: Notice of NVRA Violation

Dear Mr. Churchwell,

Wisconsin is exempt from the NVRA and the Wisconsin Elections Commission will continue process requests
for voter registration data under Wis. Stat. § 6.36(6) and Wis. Admin Code § EL 3.50.

Sincerely,

Brandon Hunzicker
Staff Attorney
Wisconsin Elections Commission
201 West Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 7984
Madison, WI  53707-7984
brandon.hunzicker@wisconsin.gov

From: Logan Churchwell <LChurchwell@publicInterestLegal.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 12:27 PM

To: Wolfe, Meagan - ELECTIONS <Meagan.Wolfe@wisconsin.gov>; ELECTIONS HelpDesk <elec�ons@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hunzicker, Brandon L - ELECTIONS <brandon.hunzicker@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: No�ce of NVRA Viola�on

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Administrator Wolfe:

Pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 20510(b)(1), this le�er serves as statutory no�ce to Wisconsin Elec�on Commission
(“WEC”) Administrator Meagan Wolfe, as Wisconsin’s chief elec�on official,[1] that she and WEC are in
viola�on of the Na�onal Voter Registra�on Act (“NVRA”) for failure to permit inspec�on and reproduc�on of
public records in accordance with the NVRA terms, 52 U.S.C. § 20507(i)(1).

You are hereby no�fied that you now face federal li�ga�on if the viola�on is not remedied in the �me afforded
by law.

Hunzicker, Brandon L - ELECTIONS <brandon.hunzicker@wisconsin.gov>
Thu 2/15/2024 6:26 PM
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[1] Wis. Stat. Ann. § 5.05(3g).

Logan Churchwell
Research Director
Public Interest Legal Foundation
lchurchwell@publicinterestlegal.org
107 S. West Street, Suite 700
Alexandria, VA 22314
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